
 
 
 

July 23, 2025 
 
Ritchie Murray  

Acting Registrar 

Ontario Energy Board  

2300 Yonge Street, P.O. Box 2319 

Toronto ON, M4P 1E4 

 

Dear Mr. Murray, 

 

RE:  EB-2024-0115 Hydro Ottawa Limited Rates Application  
CCMBC Interrogatories 

 
Coalition of Concerned Manufacturers and Businesses of Canada (CCMBC) compliments 
Hydro Ottawa on its thorough and well written evidence. As a result, and to avoid 
duplication of areas covered by the interrogatories of other parties, CCMBC has decided 
not to file any interrogatories. 
 

Respectfully submitted on behalf of CCMBC,  

 

        

 

Tom Ladanyi 

TL Energy Regulatory Consultants Inc. 

 

 

cc.  Catherine Swift (CCMBC) 

 Parties to the Proceeding 
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